
An Ghniamhoireocht urn Choomhnd Comhrhooil 

Ms Linda Cahill 
AES (Ireland) Ltd 
Unit 1 Monread Commercial Park 
Naas 
CO Kildare 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaisledn Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garman, h e  

7 t353 53 916 0600 
F: t353 53 916 0699 
E: infoOepa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

re: Review Application in respect of Rentabin at Cappincur, Tullamore. Co. Offaly, 

3rd June, 2009 WO104-02 

DearMs Cahill 

I acknowledge receipt on 2Sfh May, 2009 of information requested under Article 
14(2)(b)(ii) of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations 2004. I am to advise 
you that the information is currently being assessed for compliance the above 
referenced Regulations. 

Yours sincerely, 

Joe Reilly 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 


